
Request for Permissive change 

Date: February 7, 2025 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
Requesting permissive change 
To Whom It May Concern: 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: TLZ-HM593W, Original grant date: February 7, 2025 

The major change filed under this application is： 

1. Evaluation has been done to ensure compliance of EMC and RF exposure. 
2. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged 

in this permissive change application. 
3. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged 

in this permissive change application. 
4. Adding new antenna(s) of the same type and higher gain compared to the original grant 

conditions, please refer antenna report for details. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Name:   Jim Chang                          

Title: RF Manager 
On behalf of:  SGS Taiwan Ltd. 
Telephone: +886 2 2299 3279 ext. 1194    
Email:   jim.chang@sgs.com  


